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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 11:52 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Ong Zi Hui

Subject: Survey Request - Manual Assigned
Attachments: 07012020152157-0001.pdf

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJW2886H AND YP4729A (MSIG) ON 7 JANUARY 2020

Manual Assigned

Dear LKK,

refer to the email below, please arrange survey the vehicle.

we'll assign via Merimen once we receive the assignment from Motor Team.

Please contact us ASAP if you cannot attend this assignment.

Thank you & Best regards,

Crystal Lee

Admin Officer, Claims Services (In-House Survey)

D: +65 6594 2535 | F: +65 6643 1349 | crystal lee@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg o © ® @

AMember of [ Terabl (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua <helene_phua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:39 AM

To: Crystal Lee <crystal_lee@sg.msig-asia.com>; Ong Zi Hui <zihui_ong@sg.msig-asia.com=>
Subject: FW: ACCIDENT INVOLVING 5JW2886H AND YP4729A (MSIG) ON 7 JANUARY 2020

Have @ great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG



MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 0 @ @

A Member of QRN (NSURANCE GROUP

From: Helene Phua

Sent: Wednesday, 8 January 2020 10:39 AM

To: 'alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg’ <alfred ng@juseq.com.sg>

Cc: Winnie Chua <pingping chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIW2886H AND YP4725A (MSIG) ON 7 JANUARY 2020

Hi

Thank you for your selection.

We will proceed to assign Marcus Chua from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd via Merimen at our end and update you
upon confirmation.

Please do not contact them directly to prevent confusion. Any arrangement or appointment of surveyor must come
from MSIG.

Please be informed that our surveyor will also be conducting a post repair inspection within the stipulated timeline
under the protocol.

Have a great week ahead!

Helene Phua
Admin Assistant, Claims Services
D: +65 6594 2493 | F: +65 6225 7402 | helene_phua®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +63 6220
D644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No, 200412212G | msig.com.sg o @ @

Aremser of B ETTa10l (NSURANCE GROUP

From: alfred ng@juseq.com.sg <alfred ng@juseq.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 January 2020 5:38 PM

To: Helene Phua <helens phua@sg msig-asia.com>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING S/W2886H AND YP4729A ON 7 JANUARY 2020

1 EXTERMAL EMAIL: Be careful when you click any links or open any attachment(s).

Your ref; YP4729A
Our ref; JEQ/200056/0120/IMP

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email today.




Our rlient is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.
1. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd- Mr. Marcus Chua.
please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:-

IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

25 Kaki Bukit Road 4

#01-49, Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800

Tel: 97489940 Fax: 63467213
Mr. Shawn Tan

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Michael Yap
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or
confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.

TIALITY NOTICE

y any attachments) may contain information that s privileged o nfidentia
than the Intended recipient is not a walver of the privilege or confidentiality that atiachnes o ic, TF yoau are nat the
b please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents




12020 Adjuster Immediate Advice

Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregne:1ass07128R)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lhkaum.mm;assignmants@ikkautn.cum

To! MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
4 Shenton Way 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-23
#21-01 SGX Centre 2 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 068807 Singapore 408933

Afttn:  Fievel Foo Wenyao Date: 10 Jan 2020

Insured Vehicle No T YP4T29A

TP Vehicle No :5Jw2e86H Accident Date - 07/01/2020
Make - BMW 5201 Assignment Date - 08/01/2020
Date of Inspection . 08/01/2020 Est. Duration of Repair . 0,00
Inspection At - IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE - KAKI BUKIT (HQ)

25 KAKI BUKIT ROAD 4, #01-48 SYNERGY@KE
SINGAPORE 417800

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact ( damages n/s body portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) B3 15,000.00
Revised Amount .56  TOTALLOSS
Check Items (Estimated) 5% 0.00
Total 58 0.00
Lump Sum Repair 5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%
Pre-Accident Value 21 22,500.00
COE / PARF Rebale 5% 21,105.00
Salvage Valus 1S5
Margin for Repair 55 1,385.00

Remarks
{ ) The vehicle is not economical for repair.

{ X ) The above survey was conducted on a ‘without prejudice’ basis.

hitps:/'sing apnre.meriman.cunﬂclaimsﬁndex.cfm?fusfebnvsvcdoc.&fu 5eactiun=dsp_view&rsmanﬁdncld=506&4&40&prewaw=1 &nolayout=1&GFl... in
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IMPORTANT NOTICE
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4. Tho Issue and acceptance of this Form by |

5. Any false roporting may be referred to the Police fer investigation,

fruthiul and accurmale as pogsible. Any willul irigreprasentabon or wilh

rmirAnce companies (s nol an admisson of policy liabdily
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alorasael

Data Of Report

[ate O Accidant

Exact Location Of Accidant

Country/State of Loss

Gl IRacormds Managemand Caniro established by the Ge
| far & fan, ba mare availabbe u

it of this report 10 th INSUrers, you RErety consent 1o the archiving o

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

pon application by interastod parting
[ this report &l the cenire and 1o COpees ol thio re

gt ERzing made availabila

07012020 13:25
07/01/2020 10:50
UBI AVE 2 JUNC WITH UBIRD 1
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Maohile Phone Mo
Altarnative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufaciurer

Meodel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was baing used al
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Plaase slate action o ba taken
Wehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleel Policy

Policy Mumber

Cover Note Mumbear

Driver

Mame of Driver

MERIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Dooupation

Date Of Drving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

SJW2886H

HO JAYSON (HE ZHENGSHEN)
SXXXX140G

MOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-90926088
OFF|CE-20996088

B
5201

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-0OPERATIVE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

M

5108012198

HO JAYSON (HE ZHENGSHEN)
S 1406

14/02/1981

INDOOR

2222000

18 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-00996088

OFFICE-80996088
NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 16



Address

Posicode

Was driver an employes of the Insured's Company
It No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Wohicle Registration Number of Drivar's Cwn
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Murnbar of vehicles {including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed (o hospital by
ambulance?

Was any olher malenal or proparty damaged?

| have been approached by unknown parsnn(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assislance,

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accideni reporied to the police?

If Yes Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

| WAS TRAVELLING

BLK 18C CIRCUIT RD #13-238
373018

MO

OWNER

COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

CLEAR
DRY

ALONG UBI AVE 2 ON THE EXTREME RIGHT LANE, WHILE APPROACHING JUNC WITH UBI RD 1,

SUDDENLY VEH B FROM THE CENTER LANE CUT INTQ MY LANE AND HIT ONTO MY VEH LEFT HAND SIDE FRONT TO

REAR,

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachmaent?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was thare any audio recorded?

Vehicle Registration Number

Vehicle Make/Madol/Colour
Datailz OF Propertles
Wehicle Calegory

mMame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature OF Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Drivir)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

YES
MO
MO

YPAT29A

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 16



Accident Sketch Plan
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Accident Sketch Plan
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PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Page 1 of 1

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner |D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
140G

SJW2886H
No

13 Jan 2020

B.MW.

5201 AUTO ABS AIRBAG 2WD XENON
HEADLAMP

Black

2009
B4891470N46B20BE
WBANT12060CX30166
115.0 kW (154 bhp)
$41,905.00

08 Feb 2010

08 Feb 2010

3

$41,905.00

Yes
07 Feb 2020
$20,952.00

07 Feb 2020

B - Car (1601cc & above)
10

$22,400.00

$153.00

$21,105.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Jan 2020

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateBy PublicBeforeDeregInputZFUNCTION_ID=F030...

(8-Jan-20



Used bmw 520 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM

Products Insurance

Mew Cars Used Cars Rental Cars Sell My Car Directory

Pere Ocean Water Dispensers

e New § Years Renewal COE Toyota Vios 1.54
Post an Advertisement

Sell it yoursell Advertisa it al just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Browse by Categary |
2 vehicles bmw 520
I Madel Price Depreciation Eng Cap
Search Selection bervw 520 : 2010
BMW 5 Sertes 520§ (Mew 10-yr 564 800 56,470 fyr 10-Fep-2010 1,995 cc

COE)

Dynamic Motoring

BMW 5 Series 5201 XL (New $66,700 86,660 yr 09-Feb-2010 1,585 oc

10-yr COE)

Pochit 10-Dec-1019 Tags: 2000 BHW 5201, 2010 benw 5205, BMW 5301, brmw 5300, BEW, 5201, Used BMW
ave this search critena, to get email a MEMNEVEr 4 T I
Modal Price Degreciation B Chate Eng Cap
For old advertisements, view Explred ads
Home | Mew Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article
Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Cantact Us | Sitemap
©12004-2020 sglarMart. All rights reserved.

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2010&MOD=bmw 520&RPG=20& VEH=0&A...

Sart by Date Posted

Page 1 of 1

Login  Sign up

Articles Forum Resources

—Autsinn

click here to view

our PRISTINE USED CARS
at GREAT PRICES

AR AEEEEE

| 20 resultsfpage | v |

W Submits

100%: Loan Available! Priced With 10 Years COE. Lowest COE Loan Interest Rate From 7.08%" Easy Loan Approval. Frobably The Best U..

Super Rare 1 Cwner With Low Mileage OF 144000%m! Cheapest In The Market! Sull On Qriginal Paintwork. Well Kept By Previgws Cwner...

Mileagpe Weh Type
Available
Luury Availabie
144,000 km Lupowry Available
Mi=age Wah Type Status

[20_v results/page

Forum Respurces

Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement

08-Jan-20



IMPERIUM AUTOMOTIVE

55 Kaki Buki Road 4 #01-49 Synergy @ KB Singapore 417800
Tel: 9748 9940 Fax: 6346 7213

vehicle No: SIW 2886H Model: BMW 520i

ary List Price: J Prices $
o M ¢

1 Estimated Cost of Repair Lump Sum S 15,000.00
e ko nchot B

Subtotal 5 15,000.00
GRAND TOTAL 5 15000.00

Page 1



111442020 Merimen e-Claims

-..CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

Case | Notified Est Submitted Adj h-_',r,lgnncj !a’::]_- Rpt Adj :‘,ul;;-."u:-r_-rc--_:_ Ins Al |rh'|:_~-£: Status N _,
8 Jan 2020 | Pending for Survey
Main |07 Jan 2020 b 5$0.00 $$0.00 i
| | l i s ” Edit Estimates | | Vew Rt | Concel Case | |

Reference Claim Details Show all I

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by insurer]

|Insured; Hupce Pte Ltd, Co. Reg. No.: 19950&4?16 B
HO JAYSON (HE ZHENGSHEN), ID: 581041400

| Main
Claimant:
Vehicle Reg. i 07/01/2020 11:00 - :59

No.: SIW2886H Date of LosS: | 1118 Months and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ]

: : ) Policy/Cover | 1001208043 (Comprehensive)
SRmTipa: TR/ 296950 Note No.: | Coverage: 22/11/2018 - 21/11/2020

"lul'_e.i‘l-icle Reg. Polic
y No,
. YP4729A (Claimant):

Excess: 550.00
] Imperium Automotive - Kaki Bukit {HQ} 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-49 Synergy@KB, 417800 Kaki Bukit - Tel 974859540
Handling

e MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: +55 6827 7888 ... [Handled by Fievel Foo Wenyao - 6643 1316]

| Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by MARCUS CHUA] ... [Final Rpt due 07/02/2020] =

Ad) Asg. |un WP. Manual assigned to LKK via emall on 08/01/2020, {Manuai Asslgn). Liab: NR. Agree on SIE. Assign: Marcus Chua from LKK
Remarks: [ Aute Consultants Pte Ltd. Contact: Shawn Tan @ 9748 9840,

.ﬁSSDCIATI—:D MAIL REEEI\FED
Ther'e are ng mail for this case,
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Mo results,
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Claim Documents

*SJW2886H (236953)
[YP4729A]
TP

HO JAYSON (HE ZHENGSHEN)
Jan 7 2020 11:00AM
[Hupco Pte Ltd]
Imperium Automotive - Kaki Bukit
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoresno:19ss07128r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS/MSG20000540/UQD352

Date: 14/01/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte, Lid, Paolicy Mo: 1001208043
ﬁ::",""“"t Vehicle g ;\vog86H Insured Vehicle No:  YP4729A
Date of Loss: 07/01/2020 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 236953
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJw2886H
Make & Model: BMW 5201, 2.0 LED NAY MSPT (&) Engine No: B4891470N4EB20BE
Reg. Date: 08/02/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No; WBANT12060CX30166
Colour: Black Odometer: 181780 km
Engine Capacity: 1985 cc
Market Value/New Car Price: MN/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Fair Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yas Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/50 R17 Rear Tyre Size: 225/50 R17
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm
The above values represent the rermaining lyre freads depth
|COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's  Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mizcellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Nett Amount (S$) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 08/01/2020
Imperium Automotive - Kaki Bukit (HQ)
Date Inspected: 08/01/2020 Inspected At 25 Kaki Bukit Road 4, #01-49 Synergy@KB
Singapore 417800
Estimated Period of Repair: 0.0 days
Adjuster: MARCUS CHUA Manager: SHIAU CHAN

NOTE: This report represents our findings af the time and piace of inspection stated herein, Such inspection has been carred out fo the best of our knowledge and
ability but any other iiability under any ofher circumstances is hereby expressly excluded,

hitps:/fsingapora. mefimen.com/claimsindex.cfmMusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9044398extid=328122&CFID=655557... 14



1/114/2020 Adjuster Report

TOTAL 10SS ASPECT

MARKET WALUE: $22,500.00 {est)
LTA REBATE: -521,105.00

METT VALUE: %1,395.00

hitps fisingapore, merimen, com/claims/index cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=9044398exlid=328122&CFID=655957... 2/4



Adjuster Report

1/14/2020
REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 14 Jan 2020)

|Parts: 143 BMW 5201 2.0 LED NAV MSPT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0}

Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitled, no print-code for SJW2886H)
|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with

! the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
EFurthar Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

There are no new parls selected.

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps:/isingapore. merimen.com/claims/findex.cfmPfusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=9044398extid=3281224CFID=655957 ... 3/



111472020 Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus ltems selected.

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected.

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapere. merimen.comiclaims/index cfmHusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpt&caseid=2044394extid=3281228CFID=655057... 4/4



